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Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward [kward@themineralgallery.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 09, 2007 11:35 PM

To: The Mineral Gallery 3

Subject: ** The FINAL Denver 2007 Update is Online! **

Announcing the final Denver Show 2007 Update!

This is it! The Denver Show updates are now complete with the introduction of three new
mineral rooms and nearly 60 new specimens from the show.

I saved some of the best for last because in new rooms 15, 16, and 17 you will find:

A rare Climax Mine Rhodochrosite

Incredible specimen of Pink Elbaite on Quartz from Elba Starburst Amethyst from Thunder
Bay Exceptional Elmwoods Beautiful Fluorites in all colors and sizes (Check out the
stacked cubes from Illinois!) Golden Topaz plate with Fluorite, Schorl, Apatite, and
Quartz Elizabeth R Mine Aqua-Morganite Museum quality Zapot Mine Topaz crystals on Albite
Gorgeous gem Emerald from Nigeria Imperial Topaz from the Zinn Collection Beautiful Shigar
Aquamarine from my own collection Crossing pink Tourmalines from the Himalaya Mine (Ex.
Bill Larson Collection) Green Quartz on Smoky Quartz from China Huge museum plate of BLUE
Fluorite from Germany Goshenite crystals on matrix from Namibia

And much more!

The new Denver 2007 Rooms can be found using these links:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-14.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-15.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-16.htm
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007-17.htm

All the Denver 2007 Rooms can be accessed beginning here:
http://www.exceptionalminerals.com/denver2007.htm

As always, all questions and offers are very welcome!

This will be the final update for 2007. The next updates will come online from the Tucson
Show in February. Thanks again for making 2007 our best year ever.

Best wishes for a wonderful Holiday Season and Happy New Year!
Kevin
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